



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 21, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 13 regarding traffic problems at the intersection of Windsor and Cambridge Streets, the Traffic Department has recommended that the crosswalk across Windsor Street be crosshatched to increase visibility and driver awareness. This crosswalk will be painted in the Spring. In addition, the Public Works Commissioner reports that the reason for the larger curb radius at this intersection is to facilitate the turning of buses without having to cross the sidewalk. Any narrowing of the curb would cause considerable difficulty for turning buses.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 8 *S-749*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 13
on traffic problems at the intersection of
Windsor & Cambridge St.'s.

In City Council,

December 21, 1987

Placed on F. L.